Agenda - Y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, Amgylchedd a
Materion Gwledig

Lleoliad: | gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a:
Fideo gynhadledd drwy Zoom Marc Wyn Jones
Dyddiad: Dydd lau, 25 Chwefror 2021 Clerc y Pwyllgor
Amser: 14.00 0300 200 6565

SeneddNHAMG®@senedd.cymru

Rhag-gyfarfod preifat (14.00-14.15)

Yn unol a Rheol Sefydlog 34.19, mae'r cadeirydd wedi penderfynu gwahardd
y cyhoedd o gyfarfod y Pwyllgor at ddibenion diogelu iechyd y cyhoedd. Bydd

y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei ddarlledu'n fyw ar www.senedd.tv.

Cyfarfod cyhoeddus (14.15-16.45)

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datgan buddiannau
(14.15)

2 Gwaith gwaddol: Newid hinsawdd - sesiwn dystiolaeth 1

(14.15-15.30) (Tudalennau 1 - 15)
Y Gwir Anrhydeddus Arglwydd Deben, Cadeirydd - Y Pwyllgor ar Newid
Hinsawdd

Dogfennau atodol:
Briff Ymchwil

Rheoliadau drafft ar newid hinsawdd

Egwyl (15.30-15.45)

’(”/// Senedd Cymru

Welsh Parliament


http://www.senedd.tv/

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Gwaith gwaddol: Newid hinsawdd - sesiwn dystiolaeth 2
(15.45-16.45)

Haf Elgar, Cyfarwyddwr - Cyfeillion y Ddaear Cymru

Alexander Phillips, Swyddog Polisi ac Eirioli - Cronfa Bywyd Gwyllt y Byd
(WWF) Cymru

Papurau i’w nodi
(16.45)

Gohebiaeth gan Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig mewn
perthynas a gwaith gwaddol y Pwyligor

(Tudalennau 16 - 32)
Dogfennau atodol:
Llythyr (Saesneg yn ung)
Gohebiaeth gan y Cadeirydd at Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion
Gwledig mewn perthynas ag iechyd anifeiliaid ac atal afiechydon

(Tudalennau 33 - 36)
Dogfennau atodol:
Llythyr
Gohebiaeth gan y Cadeirydd at Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion
Gwledig mewn perthynas a Fframweithiau Cyffredin y DU

(Tudalen 37)
Dogfennau atodol:
Llythyr
Gohebiaeth gan Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig mewn
perthynas a Rheoliadau (Diwygio) Organig 2021
(Tudalen 38)

Dogfennau atodol:
Llythyr
Gohebiaeth gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deddfwriaeth, Cyfiawnder a’r
Cyfansoddiad at Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig mewn



4.6

4.7

perthynas a Rheoliadau Rheolaethau Swyddogol (Mesur Dros Dro) (Covid-19)
(Diwygio) 2021, a Rheoliadau (Diwygio) Organig 2021
(Tudalennau 39 - 40)
Dogfennau atodol:
Llythyr
Gohebiaeth gan y Cadeirydd at Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion
Gwledig mewn perthynas a'r rheoliadau drafft ar newid hinsawdd
(Tudalennau 41 - 42)
Dogfennau atodol:
Llythyr
Gohebiaeth gan Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig ynghylch
cynlluniau amddiffyn yr arfordir
(Tudalennau 43 - 44)
Dogfennau atodol:

Llythyr

Cynnig o dan Reolau Sefydlog 17.42 (vi) a (ix) i benderfynu

gwahardd y cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod
(16.45)

Cyfarfod preifat (16.45-17.00)

6

Gwaith gwaddol: Newid hinsawdd - trafod y dystiolaeth a glywyd

o dan eitemau 2 a 3



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42 E |te m 2

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1



Rheoliadau drafft ar newid yn yr hinsawdd:

Rheoliadau Deddf yr Amgylchedd (Cymru) 2016 (Diwygio Targed Allyriadau 2050)
2021

Rheoliadau Newid yn yr Hinsawdd (Targedau Allyriadau Interim) (Cymru) (Diwygio)
2021

Rheoliadau Newid yn yr Hinsawdd (Cyllidebau Carbon) (Cymru) (Diwygio) 2021

Rheoliadau Newid yn yr Hinsawdd (Terfyn Credyd Cyfrif Allyriadau Net Cymru)

(Cymru) 2021

Tudalen y pecyn 15


https://senedd.cymru/media/qeyhn3r5/sub-ld14108-w.pdf
https://senedd.cymru/media/qeyhn3r5/sub-ld14108-w.pdf
https://senedd.cymru/media/1nangvax/sub-ld14105-w.pdf
https://senedd.cymru/media/1nangvax/sub-ld14105-w.pdf
https://senedd.cymru/media/x2sfglmk/sub-ld14106-w.pdf
https://senedd.cymru/media/5kqpcilb/sub-ld14107-w.pdf
https://senedd.cymru/media/5kqpcilb/sub-ld14107-w.pdf

Eitem 4.1

Lesley Griffiths AS/MS r
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig N / (f
Minister for Environment, Energy and Rural Affairs j ’})

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref LG/467/21.

Mike Hedges MS
Chair of Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs Committee

29 January 2021
Dear Mike

Thank you for your letter of 17 December, asking for updates on progress in implementing
recommendations from your reports to the fifth Senedd.

Below I list your recommendations from each of the reports you cite in your letter, along with
my responses.

Report on the Welsh Government’s Refreshed TB Eradication
programme

Recommendation 1
The Welsh Government should set a national target date for Wales to be officially TB
free and provide clarity on the process for achieving this.

Recommendation 2
The Welsh Government should set interim targets for the eradication of the disease
in each of the three TB regions — high, medium and low.

In October 2017 the TB eradication programme in Wales implemented a regionalised
approach in which Low, Medium and High TB Areas were defined, allowing interventions
applied to be tailored to the disease situation specific to that area. In common with many
other aspects of the programme, the impact of this approach and of the interventions
contributing to it are being monitored and the continued evolution of the programme will be
informed by what is learnt from the results.

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Lesley.Griffiths@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in wIMd@LQQré!pQ%G&Pecl@d in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.


mailto:Gohebiaeth.Lesley.Griffiths@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales

This regionalised approach is reflected in the TB targets adopted in December 2017. This
ambitious initiative aims to see Wales become officially TB free by 2041. Interim targets,
covering consecutive six-year periods, have been set for each of the TB Areas. This
approach provides for defined areas to achieve and maintain TB freedom at different points
in time, seeking to create an ever-expanding area of TB freedom in Wales and the
momentum that would come with this.

The end of the first six-year period is at the end of 2023. Details of these targets and six-
year interim milestones were published in December 2017:
https://gov.wales/bovine-tb-eradication-targets

Recommendation 6

The Committee supports the Welsh Government’s proposal to encourage Informed
Purchasing, also known as Risk Based Trading. A system of Risk Based Trading
should be taken forward voluntarily in the first instance with the industry and
livestock markets. This should be kept under review and, if necessary, introduced on
a mandatory basis.

| provided an update in November 2020 on the Welsh Government’s latest position with
regards to Informed Purchasing. This explained our approach of re-opening the Grant
scheme for markets again, which provided cattle markets in Wales the opportunity to
upgrade their facilities to allow TB information to be displayed at point of sale on a voluntary
basis. As a result of this new round of funding, disappointingly only one market applied out
of 25 eligible markets. Making a total of 11 markets with upgraded facilities. We are
informed there is a lack of information provided by the sellers or being requested by buyers,
consequently, vital information on where farmers source cattle from and their TB history is
not being shared

In the longer-term, only a mandatory system will make sure cattle sellers disclose the
disease history of the herd at the point of sale. The intention in the medium term, when
resource allows, will be to mandate the provision to provide TB information at point of sale.
Our position remains largely the same as explained in November. To allow Informed
Purchasing to be made mandatory, changes would be required to the Tuberculosis (Wales)
Order 2010 which will also require consultation with the industry. However during this time,
there is no indication of when legal resource will become available for this subject area, due
to pressures as a result of COVID-19 and EU Exit. Unfortunately any changes to the TB
Order will not be possible in this Senedd term.

However, we are still working in partnership and remain in contact with our counterparts in
DEFRA to ensure this work will be at the forefront as soon as resources allow.

Recommendation 10

The Welsh Government should pay farmers a reasonable compensation sum for
cattle slaughtered as part of the TB eradication programme. This sum should be kept
under review, in consultation with stakeholders.

| am fully committed to ensuring Welsh farmers receive fair and proportionate TB
compensation for animals slaughtered because of TB. Welsh Government officials have
identified options for changing the TB compensation system. These options have been
presented to, and agreed by, the TB programme Board. | welcome offers of constructive
dialogue with all stakeholders regarding workable solutions to achieve our aim of
eradicating bovine TB within current budgetary constraints.

Tudalen y pecyn 17


https://gov.wales/bovine-tb-eradication-targets

Further development of these options will take place before a proposed way forward is
presented to stakeholders as part of a consultation process. Any changes to the
compensation system will ensure a reasonable sum of compensation will be paid for cattle
slaughtered, within the constraints of current budgets. Any new TB compensation system
will also aim to incentivise compliance and best practice.

Report on the Use of Snares in Wales

Recommendation 1
The Welsh Government should undertake an annual review of the Code and publish a
report of that review

Officials have met with stakeholders annually to discuss what evidence can be used to
establish if snare users are complying with the Code, how Welsh Government can promote
its use and how non-compliance can be reported. Covid-19 restrictions mean that for this
year the stakeholders have been approached by email requesting evidence on snare use,
training and sales and compliance with the Code in Wales to enable officials to compile this
years’ report.

Recommendation 2

If the annual review of the Code shows that it is not working then the Welsh
Government should tighten the law on the use of snares in Wales, including the
introduction of sanctions for non-compliance with the code

There is currently no legislative vehicle that would enable regulation of snares or snaring.
The Welsh Government White Paper published in December 2020 includes proposals to
include order making powers related to the sale and use of snares through the introduction
of an Agriculture (Wales) Bill during the sixth Senedd term. Exactly how Welsh Government
decide to use this power will be determined in discussion with stakeholders, but the
intention to drive up animal welfare standards is clear.

Recommendation 3
If evidence shows the voluntary approach has not succeeded, we recommend that
the Welsh Government should prepare draft legislation. In preparing that legislation,
the following options should be considered:
e theintroduction of similar requirements to those in Scotland, for training and
identification and exploring a licensing system to be funded by users;

e whether the liability for prosecution should be placed on the landowner where
snares are found; this could reduce the problems of determining ownerships
of snares and the difficulty of gaining successful prosecutions.

The Agriculture Bill will provide the powers necessary to regulate or ban the sale and use of
snares in Wales. Exactly how Welsh Government decide to use this power will be
determined in discussion with stakeholders, but the intention to drive up animal welfare
standards is clear.

Tudalen y pecyn 18



Recommendation 6

The Welsh Government should report by the end of September 2018 and thereafter
on an annual basis, on the extent of the use of snares in Wales. As part of that
reporting process, the Welsh Government should work with stakeholders to devise a
mechanism to determine the number and species of animals caught in snare

Officials have met with stakeholders annually to discuss what evidence can be used to
establish if snare users are complying with the Code, how Welsh Government can promote
its use and how non-compliance can be reported. The first annual report for 2018 was
published in 3 April 2019. Covid-19 restrictions mean that for this year the stakeholders
have been approached by email requesting evidence on snare use, training and sales and
compliance with the Code in Wales to enable officials to compile this years’ report which will
cover both 2019 and 2020.

Branching out: a New Ambition for Woodland Policies
Recommendation 2

The Welsh Government must address the barriers to increasing planting, in particular
by:

e Aligning the regulatory and funding processes, and providing additional
guidance and support to applicants.

e Examining the potential for adopting a presumption of approval for
applications in areas identified by the Woodland Opportunities Map as
having a high suitability for woodland.

e Making the Woodland Opportunities Map more user-friendly to a range of
different user groups, and linking it in with the land use planning system.

As we set out in the Agriculture White Paper, tackling the climate change emergency will
require woodland creation on a greater scale than at any point in the past 50 years. We
want to have an approval system for woodland plans which is simple, predictable and
proportionate.

We are working to improve the process for funding and approving new woodland plans,
including extending the period of time allowable to undertake the work. We are also
exploring how we can provide up front support for woodland plans to be verified before
applications for funding are made. We will seek to carry these changes into the design of
the new Sustainable Farming Scheme.

Work has also started to update and improve our Woodland Opportunities Map, to ensure
we provide clear guidance to the public on which areas are low sensitivity for woodland
planting. The map will remain indicative of where to plant, and applications will still require
woodland plan to ensure they meet the required standards. The updated map will be
published later this year.

To provide more transparency and clarity over the approval of new woodland plans, we
have recently provided guidance to Natural Resources Wales (NRW) on how they should
apply their Sustainable Management of Natural Resources objective to forestry. We will also
seek to move to a system of earned recognition which recognises past performance of
woodland planners

Tudalen y pecyn 19



¢ Recommendation 5. Woodlands can be an effective tool for regeneration
and engaging local communities. The Welsh Government must harness this
and, as a starting point, should:

e Increase support to community woodland groups.

e Assess the potential of developing a National Forest Company to help
regenerate the south Wales valleys.

e Ensure that woodland education is incorporated into education policies.

We have begun work to establish a National Forest across Wales. The National Forest will
create areas of new woodland and help to restore and maintain some of Wales’
irreplaceable ancient woodlands. In time it will form a connected network running throughout
Wales, which will bring social, economic and environmental benefits. Last year | was
pleased to announce the very first sites that will form part of our National Forest. This year
we will continue work to designate further areas of National Forest and develop a long-term
approach to delivering the Forest.

As part of the National Forest programme, in June 2020 we launched a £2.1m Community
Woodlands Grant, in collaboration with the National Lottery Heritage Fund, which will help
people across Wales create places for nature in their own communities. The scheme has
now awarded funding to the first projects, such as Craig Gwladys Woods in Neath Port
Talbot.

Community engagement and education will be important elements of the National Forest.
This year we have also provided funding to Keep Wales Tidy to plant trees in schools
across Wales which otherwise have limited access to green space, although engagement
with pupils will be less than envisaged due to Covid-19 restrictions.

Recommendation 8
The Welsh Government must address the constraints on the commercial forestry
sector, in particular by:

e Facilitating coniferous woodland creation and commercial operations on both
public and private land.

e Promoting to the farming community the commercial and other benefits of
planting trees on agricultural land, and enabling farmers to do this through
additional, simple and flexible grant payments.

e Providing and promoting training in forestry, woodland management and
woodland planning.

The Welsh Government recognises the importance of woodlands planted for timber, which
is important as a sustainable resource for helping address climate change and as a source
of employment in the rural economy.

Last year we allocated £17m to our Glastir Woodland Creation scheme — the largest
allocation since devolution. The scheme will provide payments to landowners to plant trees
in Wales over the next two years and is a significant step towards our target. Contracts for
over 1,900 hectares of new planting across 2021/22 and 2022/23 were offered in window 9
of the scheme. Window 10 has a larger budget than window 9, and will support more
planting across these two years. The window closed on 15" January and expressions of
interest are currently being selected.

We are also planning new tree planting on the Welsh Government Estate. This year, NRW
plan to create 60 hectares of new woodland. This marks the first step in NRW’s

compensatory planting progralpfhna%mlﬁl'yaﬁélaw 380 hectares planned by 2023.



Our new Sustainable Farming Scheme will provide payments to farmers who choose to
deliver positive benefits from planting and managing woodland on their farms, and better
integrate woodland creation with wider support for farmers. We are also clear support must
also continue to be provided for woodlands not on farms.

Natural Resources Wales plays an important role in promoting training in forestry, woodland
management and woodland planning. This includes hosting 4 paid placement opportunities
in the Forest Operations and Land Management Team in Mid Wales. This provides the
opportunity to work alongside their professional teams responsible for managing the Welsh
Government Woodland Estate and National Nature Reserves. NRW have also held training
workshops for Woodland Planners to to explore ways of improving the quality of
applications, exchange information and expertise and enhance communications.

Recommendation 9
The potential for growth in the commercial forestry sector should be actively
supported by Welsh Government. In particular it should:

e Agree with the forestry sector ambitious targets for Wales to become
increasingly self-sufficient in timber production and less reliant on imports.

e Consider changing the building regulations to promote the use of timber in
construction

As set out above, we have taken steps to lay the foundations for increased woodland
creation over the coming years. Alongside this, we are funding re-stocking of existing
woodland. In 2019/20 the Welsh Government funded the re-stocking of 1,500 hectares of
woodland.

Through the Glastir Woodland Restoration scheme we fund tree planting on areas which
had to be felled due to Phytophthora ramorum. Last year we allocated £2m to the scheme
to support tree planting on affected sites. A further £1m window will open in May 2021.

Through the Welsh Forest Industry Partnership, the Welsh Government is working with the
sector to agree how to grow the forest sector, including increasing the use of timber in
construction.

A key element of this is encouraging greater use of timber in construction. Over the past
three years, the Welsh Government has funded the Home Grown Homes project which
seeks to identify solutions to some of the blockages in the timber supply chain. We have
also developed our Modern Methods of Construction (MMC) strategy, which seeks to
increase the proportion of homes developed across all tenures manufactured off-site. In
Wales the MMC industry is made up of mainly of timber frame manufacturing companies.

Feedback on the Welsh Government’s Draft Welsh National
Marine Plan

General views on progress to date

The Welsh National Marine Plan (WNMP) was published in November 2019. A report was
made available alongside the published Plan detailing changes made following public
consultation. The report is available at: https://gov.wales/welsh-national-marine-plan-
summary-changes-following-consultation-draft-plan.

Tudalen y pecyn 21


https://gov.wales/welsh-national-marine-plan-summary-changes-following-consultation-draft-plan
https://gov.wales/welsh-national-marine-plan-summary-changes-following-consultation-draft-plan

Following publication, Welsh Government’s focus has been to work with stakeholders to
raise awareness of the WNMP and to put in place measures to support Plan
implementation, alongside progressing arrangements for monitoring and reporting on Plan
effectiveness. Since Plan publication, we have:

Worked with our Marine Planning Stakeholder Reference Group to develop our
approach to Plan implementation and established and worked collaboratively through
a Marine Planning Decision Makers Group to support public authorities who are
using the Plan in decision making.

Published and kept under review WNMP Implementation Guidance to support the
practical application of Plan policy. The Implementation Guidance was developed in
partnership with key stakeholders and the Marine Planning Decision Makers Group.

Published two WNMP summary and overview documents, regular marine planning
newsletters and engaged proactively with Plan users to support them to use the Plan.
We have also produced a series of online webinars to explain marine planning and
the WNMP to support Plan users and enable them to engage with marine planning
despite lockdown restrictions.

Published an update to Wales’ Marine Evidence Report and put in place a spatial
approach to WNMP implementation to develop spatial evidence, understanding and
mapping of opportunities and constraints to be taken into account when planning
future uses of the Welsh Marine Plan Area. This includes a project mapping
ecological considerations in relation to marine planning. Building on this, we have
commissioned a suite of Sector Locational Guidance for the tidal stream, wave
energy and aquaculture sectors to help map sector-specific development
opportunities and constraints. The mapping developed as part of this work is being
made freely available via the Wales Marine Planning Portal.

Established and engaged through sector expert panels to develop our approach to
mapping Strategic Resource Areas. Our collaborative approach to progressing this
work has been welcomed by stakeholders.

Engaged with cross border planning activity, including the developing Future Wales:
the national plan 2040, engagement with the MMO on the development of English
marine plans for neighbouring marine areas and, also, as part of a six administrations
marine planning group covering the Irish Sea.

In order to ensure the effectiveness of the ongoing planning process, the Marine and
Coastal Access Act 2009 sets a requirement to monitor and report (at least every three
years) on the implementation of marine plans. In support of WNMP monitoring and
reporting, we have:

Published a Monitoring and Reporting Framework for the WNMP and developed Plan
indicators.

Initiated the first stage of evidence gathering to measure progress and issued a user

survey to gather information about awareness of the WMMP and its use in the 12
months since its publication.

Tudalen y pecyn 22



Rethinking Food in Wales: Public Procurement of Food

General views on progress to date

The national food frameworks, previously managed by the Welsh Government’s
National Procurement Service (NPS), are now being managed by Caerphilly Council.

The NPS worked closely with Caerphilly Council to manage the transition ensuring
sharing of lessons learnt.

This is a part of a wider regional programme of procurement activity under
development in response to the written statement of September 2018 — the
repositioning of NPS and Value Wales

Low Carbon Housing: the Challenge

Recommendation 1

The Welsh Government must prepare and publish a ten year low carbon housing
strategy. The strategy must include milestones and targets and must deliver, within
its lifetime:

The retrofit of all houses in fuel poverty in Wales to zero carbon in operation
standards;

All new build houses in Wales to be built to zero carbon in operation
standards;

A complimentary planning and building system with low carbon and energy
efficiency at their centres, and supported by rigorous, independent inspection
regimes;

Financial incentives to encourage buyers and owners to buy low carbon
housing and invest in retrofit measures;

Funding interventions that maximise the impact of Welsh Government
investment in low carbon housing; and

A fully trained workforce, ready to construct and improve homes using the
latest technologies.

There is considerable activity taking place on low carbon housing to meet the key issues
identified by the Committee.

The public consultation of the draft plan to tackle fuel poverty concluded on 31 December.
The draft plan proposed our objective to ensure that people in Wales, as far as reasonably
practicable, are not living in fuel poverty will have been achieved if by 2035:

No households are estimated to be living in severe or persistent! fuel poverty

No more than 5% of households are estimated to be living in fuel poverty at any one
time

1 persistent Fuel poverty being in Fuel poverty in thMQ&L&QthI@%}’ﬁ 23



e The number of households “at risk” of falling into fuel poverty will be more than
halved based on the 2018 estimate?

Representations made as part of the consultation are being assessed. Publication of the
final plan is expected no later than the end of February 2021.

The £120m Innovative Housing Programme has been testing how homes of the future can
be produced, and in recent years has focused on energy efficiency and those built
sustainably. This has allowed Welsh Government to develop a roadmap setting out the
time line and milestones in transitioning from traditional build methods to building net zero
carbon affordable homes. This roadmap is being considered with stakeholders and will be
shared ahead of the new social housing grant programme in April 2021. The future social
housing grant programme will condition WG investment to ensure it supports an accelerated
path to building net zero carbon homes.

National Planning Policy has made decarbonisation a central theme and the imminent
publication of Future Wales: The National Development Framework will continue this
requirement.

The Part L (and F) consultation proposals for new housing proposed measures to improve
compliance and performance in new build homes. Proposed improvements are based
around enhancing the evidence required when producing as-built energy calculations,
guidance on typical performance gap issues and providing information to householders. The
Government response to the consultation will be issued in the spring and will include more
details on our preferred approach and implementation timetable, however, the estimated
coming into force date for new housing is currently end of 2021. Compliance with Building
regulations is also being considered in a broader review of reforms on building safety,
design, construction and occupation.

Welsh Government will work with partners to explore different funding mechanisms which
will seek to maximise the impact of Welsh Government investment in low carbon housing.
Working with stakeholders, we will be carrying out a gap analysis of our current
qualifications offer to identify where there are gaps and how they can be best filled. Work
has already commenced with Qualifications Wales reviewing and adapting existing
qualifications. Our intention is to maximise uptake through re-focusing programmes to best
meet the needs of the sector. For example, through offering short-cycle qualifications or
longer term knowledge and competence based training via Apprenticeships, Personal
Learning Accounts as well as mainstream FE provision. In addition, we will be working with
providers to understand and support capacity building to deliver retrofit, in particular the
training needs of further education colleges.

The Impact of Brexit on Fisheries in Wales

Recommendation 1

The Welsh Government should publish a focussed and ambitious strategy to grow
Welsh fisheries. The strategy must ensure that the highest environmental standards
are maintained.

With our exit from the European Union, developing a Future Fisheries Policy for Wales is a
key priority. We will build on the views provided through Brexit and Our Seas and continue
to work, in collaboration, to deliver our Future Fisheries Policy.

2 An estimated 144,504 households at risk of being in Fuel poverty in Wales, spending between 8% and 10% of their household income on fuel costs.
This is equivalent to 11% of households in Wales.

Tudalen y pecyn 24



Recommendation 3.

The Welsh Government must ensure that it engages on an ongoing basis with
representatives from across the entire fisheries sector. It should report back to this
Committee within the next 12 weeks on actions it will take to broaden engagement

The Welsh Government has continued to engage closely with marine and fisheries
stakeholders and the two main stakeholder groups, the Wales Marine and Fisheries
Advisory Group and Wales Marine Action and Advisory Group have met regularly. We have
also convened sub groups to consider specific areas such as Brexit implications, the Welsh
Fisheries Grant and Blue Recovery. Stakeholder engagement is also ongoing on the Welsh
National Marine Plan, Marine Conservation Zones and the Joint Fisheries Statement.

Recommendation 6

The allocation of quota to Wales under the 2012 UK Fisheries Concordat is not a fair
allocation and is constraining the development of Welsh fisheries. The Welsh
Government should seek to renegotiate the UK Fisheries Concordat, with the aim of
ensuring an increase in quota allocation.

Now the Transition from the EU has ended and the UK and EU have signed the Trade and
Cooperation Agreement, the relative shares of stocks between the two Coastal States are
known and the Total Allowable Catches for common stocks, to which those shares will be

applied, will be the subject of bilateral negotiation.

While the TCA has delivered far less in terms of additional quota, as continually stated by
the UK Government, the Welsh Government is committed to delivering a fairer share for
Welsh fishers.

Recommendation 7
An ecosystem-based approach must be embedded and enforceable in future Welsh
fisheries policy

The Welsh Government remains committed to managing the marine environment through
an ecosystem based approach. The Fisheries Act 2020 introduced eight Fisheries
Objectives, which includes an “ecosystem objective”. The objective is that fish and
aguaculture activities are managed using an ecosystem-based approach so as to ensure
that their negative impacts on marine ecosystems are minimised and, where possible,
reversed; and that incidental catches of sensitive species are minimised and, where
possible, eliminated. The Joint Fisheries Statement, which is due to be published in
November 2022, will set out our policies for achieving, or contributing to the achievement of,
the Fisheries Objectives, as well as setting out the use we intend to make of fisheries
management plans.

Rethinking Food in Wales: Food Branding and Processing

General views on progress to date

e The Covid-19 pandemic tested the food and drink supply chains in unprecedented
ways, and they proved resilient. Producers, wholesalers and retailers were able to
adapt quickly to changing demand, taking action to source alternatives when
necessary. In addition the transition period in respect of the United Kingdom’s exit
from the European Union has now ended, resulting in new trading arrangements with
our European neighbours.

Tudalen y pecyn 25



The food and drink sector has faced unprecedented challenges and has responded
in a number of ways to ensure their products continue to reach customers. All
retailers, local and national, have played a key role in ensuring people had access to
food, and were quick to adapt by introducing online delivery services and producers
introducing direct sales over the internet. A variety of retailers and shopping channels
is a strength and offers consumers’ choice. What matters is produce is good quality,
affordable, and comes from a supply chain improving sustainability and well-being,
and it adds value to the supply chain. No one retail model is automatically superior.

On 30 July, in collaboration with the Food and Drink Industry Wales Board, |
launched a series of actions to help the Welsh food and drink industry recover from
the impacts of COVID-19. These published actions will be form a short-term focus,
and will target support for the sector over the coming months until next summer.
They will be a bridge between the current strategy, Towards Sustainable Growth,
which completes in 2020, and the new strategy, which is currently in development.

The actions the Welsh Government has taken to support the sector to recover from
the effects of the pandemic, in combination with our strategic vision and mission will
support the sector should disruption to the food supply chain occur at the end of the
transition period. The Recovery Plan has eleven points of focus to support the
industry through the next year without losing sight of our longer term strategic
ambitions.

The Welsh Government has increased its intelligence gathering capability to support
policy development and delivery of support to businesses. There is widespread
engagement with the Food & Drink Industry Wales Board, cluster networks and
contact with individual companies through business development managers.

In promotional and branding terms, over the summer months we launched the
#CaruCymruCaruBlas / #LoveFoodLoveTaste campaign. This campaign urged
shoppers to show their ‘love’ for the products of the Welsh food and drink industry
through a digital marketing campaign. This campaign was the result of a cross
industry and multi cluster collaboration, including Cywain, NFU Cymru, HCC, Tyfu
Cymru and the Food & Drink Wales Industry Board. The campaign operated over
three separate days over the course of the summer months. Over 110 producers
took part, and estimated consumer reach of 1,500,000 was achieved.

The focus rightly still remains on short-term recovery, however we will not lose sight
of our long-term ambitions. As the Committee will be aware, in 2019 the Welsh
Government consulted on a new strategy for Wales’ food and drink sector, and the
proposed vision and mission were very well-received. | am committed to these long
term ambitions. When the timing is right, the government will finalise the proposals
and publish them.

The short- and intermediate-term actions described in the COVID-19 Recovery Plan
are first steps on the path of the vision and mission described within the consultation.

Tudalen y pecyn 26



Report on Policies and Proposals Relating to Plastic Pollution
and Packaging Waste

Recommendation 1

More research is needed to address knowledge gaps in relation to nano and
microplastics in Welsh waters. The Welsh Government should explore how such
research can be supported, so that its policy interventions are informed by the latest
knowledge.

Welsh Government are supporting the UK led Microplastics in Sediment Expert Group
(MPEG) through OSPAR. This group is developing a new indicator for microplastics in
marine sediment, which will allow for both a spatial and temporal assessment and will form
part of the UK Marine Strategy suite of marine litter indicators.

Additional data recording of microplastics in marine biota is undertaken and at this stage
provides quantifiable data, focusing mainly on demersal and some pelagic fish. Officials are
also engaging with Welsh universities who are undertaking research focusing on
microplastics content in shellfish.

Welsh Government has commissioned an evidence review, by the UK Centre for Ecology
and Hydrology (UKCEH), into the spread of antimicrobial resistance in the rural water
environment in Wales, and this will consider microplastics.

The UK Water Industry Research (UKWIR) programme has carried out a literature review,
with aims to further investigate zero harm from plastics in the water industry. This will
complement existing research by UKCEH, which reviewed the risks of microplastics in
drinking water, wastewater and sludge from wastewater treatment.

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water (DCWW) is also involved in research into microplastics through
the UKWIR. A current study aims to better understand the fate of plastics in the sewerage
system.

The risk to drinking water is very small. However, Welsh water companies and regulators
are constantly reviewing the data to assess any impact and help reduce their presence.

Recommendation 6

The Welsh Government should prepare and publish a 10 year, comprehensive and
ambitious strategy aimed at reducing plastic pollution. The strategy should be
developed with stakeholders and include targets and milestones. It must make clear
linkages with other policy areas, such as waste management and “green”
procurement.

During 2020 we undertook an extensive public engagement exercise to support the
development of our Beyond Recycling Strategy. The final strategy is scheduled for
publication in early 2021 and sets out our ambitions and actions to help Wales move to a
circular economy. Where plastic pollution together with all other forms of waste is avoided
and resources are kept in use as long as possible. This is a key part of the action needed
on climate change and also brings considerable economic opportunities as part of the
transition to a low carbon economy.

Tudalen y pecyn 27



As a Government, we agree that the challenge of plastic pollution is a crucial part of our
efforts and a comprehensive and ambitious approach will be needed. However, the issues
associated with plastic pollution also apply to other materials, as fundamentally using an
item only once or not disposing of materials correctly cause environmental pollution and
waste valuable resources. A strategic approach therefore needs to not only address this
issue for plastic, but also for other materials, recognising that the single-use nature of our
consumption is a core part of the problem.

Our aim is therefore to not only address the issue of plastic pollution but also look at other
waste streams. In doing so, we agree that there must be clear linkages with policy areas
across government, including procurement.

Recommendation 8

The Welsh Government should explore the potential for introducing Welsh legislation
to reduce plastic waste and pollution, based on the model for emissions reduction in
the Environment (Wales) Act 2016. The Welsh Government should report back to this
Committee on within 6 months of the publication of this report.

Amongst other materials both EPR and DRS for drinks containers target a large proportion
of plastic. Within both schemes the intention is to set statutory recycling targets for those
obliged under the schemes to meet. Although the intention is for the schemes to operate
across the UK, reporting on material capture and recycling rates will be reported on an
individual nation basis — therefore it will be possible to track the success of both schemes
on an all Wales basis.

With regard to a deposit scheme for drinks containers our current preferred option is to set a
series of targets increasing over time as the scheme beds in and becomes widely accepted.
In addition, the variable or modulated fee payment packaging will incentivise producers to
design easier to recycle and less wasteful packaging. Further details on how statutory
targets will work will be covered in the second consultation on both schemes, scheduled for
publication early in 2021.

Recommendation 9

Whatever the outcomes of the joint consultation with DEFRA and any subsequent
decisions by the UK Government, the Welsh Government should introduce a
comprehensive extended producer responsibility (EPR) scheme in Wales. The Welsh
Government should use, as a starting point, the report it commissioned from
Eunomia.

During 2020 Welsh Government has worked with the other nations of the UK to design and
introduce an Extended Producer Responsibility Scheme for Packaging Waste. A
consultation setting out the details of this proposed scheme is on track to be published early
in 2021.

Recommendation 10

The Welsh Government should introduce a DRS that applies to the broadest variety
of containers, so that no restrictions are placed on the size of containers eligible for
the scheme. If the UK Government decides to introduce a scheme with a narrower
scope, the Welsh Government should consult on a specific scheme for Wales, with a
DRS with the broadest scope as its preferred and recommended option

Tudalen y pecyn 28



Work has continued during 2020 in developing proposals for a joint Deposit Return Scheme
for drink containers covering Wales, England and Northern Ireland. The details of this
scheme are scheduled to be published in early 2021. The DRS needs to work within the
existing infrastructure and approach in Wales to waste collection and recycling that has
contributed to the high recycling rates we have all achieved. As well recognising the
integrated supply chains between England and Wales. In terms of scope this will be
covered in the up-coming consultation and we note the Committees preference.

Environmental Principles and Governance Post-Brexit

Recommendation 4

The Welsh Government should endeavour to secure a commitment from the UK
Government that non-devolved bodies operating in Wales will adhere to the future
environmental principles.

The Welsh Government has already committed to continue to apply the four EU
environmental principles in policy making until we include these in legislation.

The UK Environment Bill, which has taken as its starting point the current gaps in England,
does not provide a suitable model for addressing the gaps in Wales. It does not sit within an
overarching context of sustainable development and would not contribute to the delivery of
our long-term objectives such as the well-being goals.

You will be aware | secured amendments to the Bill regarding the application of
environmental principles in August 2019 to reflect the devolved nature of the

environment. As such Ministers of the Crown making policies in relation to Wales - and
non-devolved bodies in Wales - will be required to adhere to the approach to principles
which we will introduce in future Welsh legislation, not those set out in the UK Bill. The First
Minister reiterated his commitment to bring forward legislation for environmental governance
in July 2020, but unfortunately due to pressures from Covid-19 and the end of the transition
period it was not possible to introduce it this term. We cannot comment on future legislative
programmes until the outcome of the 2021 Senedd elections is known and the new
Government makes it statement on its legislative programme.

| recognise the importance, post EU membership, for the four UK administrations to work
more collaboratively, and so we continue to discuss with the UK Government and the other
Devolved Administrations a cooperative approach to environmental principles. These will be
the four EU principles of prevention, precaution, polluter pays and rectification at source.

Recommendation 25

The Welsh Government should set out a timeline for the development and
implementation of its preferred transitional arrangements. In addition, it should
report back to the Committee, within three weeks of the publication of this report, on
the work of the stakeholder group tasked with considering proposals for transitional
arrangements.

| also wish to refer the committee to my previous response to this question on 8 December
2020.

Following the end of the transition period on 31 December 2020 | introduced interim
measures for environmental governance in Wales which includes a web page accessible at:
https://gov.wales/raising-concern-about-functioning-environmental-law.

Tudalen y pecyn 29



https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fraising-concern-about-functioning-environmental-law&data=04%7C01%7CAlice.Teague%40gov.wales%7C86fc9ed58cd04815ccb408d8bba802c1%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637465677554930898%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=HKQgaXMPcPhGqWT1Ln%2FUbkOiwEayhp%2Fu4p4aPoGdc%2FA%3D&reserved=0

Additionally, I am happy to confirm | am in the process of appointing an interim assessor. |
hope to make a public announcement soon.

The Interim measures have been designed to provide a stop gap between the end of
transition and the introduction of statutory measures. The future Legislative Programme will
be a matter for the next Senedd, but | remain committed to a permanent body being in place
as detailed in by my acceptance of the stakeholder task group’s recommendations on 19
November 2020.

Report on the Welsh Government’s progress on Marine
Protected Area management

Recommendation 1

The Welsh Government should bring forward as a matter of urgency an ambitious
strategy for MPAs. It should do so by summer 2020. The strategy should focus on the
need to take both local and network-scale approaches and to deliver the
conservation objectives of individual MPAs, where applicable. The framework and
action plan should sit under the strategy. The strategy should be accompanied by an
explanation of how the Welsh Government plans to fund MPA Management on an
ongoing basis. The strategy should be subject to full consultation and should be
refreshed periodically.

In September 2018, the MPA Management Steering Group published the Marine Protected
Area Network Management Framework for Wales. This document provides an overarching
vision, objectives and management principles to guide MPA management until 2023,
supported by annual Action Plans that include local and network-level actions. Our
resources are focussed on delivery and improving our governance arrangements such as
stakeholder engagement via the newly established WMAAG Sub-group on Marine
Resilience, not writing a strategy.

The MPA Network Management Framework continues to actively guide management action

at a network level. The current latest Action Plan and Annual report has been published

and good progress is being made with delivering this year’s actions:
https://gov.wales/marine-protected-area-network-management-action-plan-2020-
2021 / https://llyw.cymru/cynllun-gweithredu-ar-gyfer-rheolir-rhwydwaith-ardaloedd-
morol-gwarchodedig-2020-i-2021
https://gov.wales/marine-protected-area-network-management-annual-report-2019-
2020 / https://llyw.cymru/adroddiad-blynyddol-ar-reolir-rhwydwaith-ardaloedd-morol-
gwarchodedig-2019-i-2020

The Steering Group is keen to enable wider engagement with marine stakeholders to
collaboratively develop the MPA Network Management Action Plan 2021-2022. The Call for
Actions opened on the 09" December and will close on 121" March 2021.

The call for actions was distributed through WMAAG and the WMAAG resilience sub-group
and the Relevant Authority Groups (RAGS).

Recommendation 2

The Welsh Government should discuss with the MPA Management Steering Group
how it can receive input from a broader stakeholder base and additional MPA
management authorities. This could include broadening the group out to include
additional members or the creation of relevant sub-groups. The Welsh Government

should report back to this Committee on the outcome of those discussions. .
Tudalen y pecyn 30


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fmarine-protected-area-network-management-action-plan-2020-2021&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Aspinall%40gov.wales%7Cc264cc8f8a5b4b04d42e08d88711fa98%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637407858566125508%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=xsp9Uan%2BU4nrVqleDPDYb8ErlAiMhBhkcLgh4co0txQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fmarine-protected-area-network-management-action-plan-2020-2021&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Aspinall%40gov.wales%7Cc264cc8f8a5b4b04d42e08d88711fa98%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637407858566125508%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=xsp9Uan%2BU4nrVqleDPDYb8ErlAiMhBhkcLgh4co0txQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fllyw.cymru%2Fcynllun-gweithredu-ar-gyfer-rheolir-rhwydwaith-ardaloedd-morol-gwarchodedig-2020-i-2021&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Aspinall%40gov.wales%7Cc264cc8f8a5b4b04d42e08d88711fa98%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637407858566135465%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ZjnutH0I1U%2FNYCNbi9M4uLvKKJRCX1rp8hRzaAtGKwA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fllyw.cymru%2Fcynllun-gweithredu-ar-gyfer-rheolir-rhwydwaith-ardaloedd-morol-gwarchodedig-2020-i-2021&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Aspinall%40gov.wales%7Cc264cc8f8a5b4b04d42e08d88711fa98%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637407858566135465%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ZjnutH0I1U%2FNYCNbi9M4uLvKKJRCX1rp8hRzaAtGKwA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fmarine-protected-area-network-management-annual-report-2019-2020&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Aspinall%40gov.wales%7Cc264cc8f8a5b4b04d42e08d88711fa98%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637407858566135465%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jIZKaNVmodZ0ANhX60TmX2vvMKxN7%2F%2FusidWSZ3otl0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fmarine-protected-area-network-management-annual-report-2019-2020&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Aspinall%40gov.wales%7Cc264cc8f8a5b4b04d42e08d88711fa98%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637407858566135465%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jIZKaNVmodZ0ANhX60TmX2vvMKxN7%2F%2FusidWSZ3otl0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fllyw.cymru%2Fadroddiad-blynyddol-ar-reolir-rhwydwaith-ardaloedd-morol-gwarchodedig-2019-i-2020&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Aspinall%40gov.wales%7Cc264cc8f8a5b4b04d42e08d88711fa98%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637407858566145423%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=DviKp90n%2FCbDEjvEFFVJ3vFXGNCaRto%2FkH6SX%2FuomQA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fllyw.cymru%2Fadroddiad-blynyddol-ar-reolir-rhwydwaith-ardaloedd-morol-gwarchodedig-2019-i-2020&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Aspinall%40gov.wales%7Cc264cc8f8a5b4b04d42e08d88711fa98%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637407858566145423%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=DviKp90n%2FCbDEjvEFFVJ3vFXGNCaRto%2FkH6SX%2FuomQA%3D&reserved=0

| established the MPA Management Steering Group in June 2014 and consider it to have
appropriate membership and representation from organisations with a statutory
responsibility towards MPA management across Wales. However, | recognise that more can
be done to increase broader input into the Steering Group and that is why my officials
recently established the WMAAG Marine Resilience Sub-group to work together on aspects
of marine biodiversity policy. The first meeting took place on 13 November 2019 and that
included MPA management, specifically the development of the next annual MPA Network
Action Plan.

The Steering Group has supported the establishment of a new stakeholder group under the
Welsh Marine Advice and Action Group (WMAAG). The Resilience Sub-group provides a
forum to facilitate more in-depth discussion and engagement around MPA management and
the development of future Action Plans, as well as engagement on other work areas relating
to the resilience of marine ecosystems. The MPA Management Steering group has already
held two meetings with this group to discuss this year’s Action Plan and planning has taken
place to hold another meeting with the group in February or March 2021. The group have
been asked to propose actions for the next action plan 2021/22 through the call for actions
(Dec-March 2021).

Recommendation 5

The Welsh Government should consider how the Marine and Fisheries Division will,
in discussion with the five Welsh Relevant Authority Groups (RAGs), develop a more
integrated approach to working with RAGs.

Several members of the MPA Management Steering Group are members of a number of
the RAGs, in addition to the European Marine Site Officer (EMSO) advisor on the Steering
Group. The EMSOs have produced another report to the group in 2020:
https://gov.wales/marine-protected-areas-welsh-relevant-authority-groups-2019-2020-

update

The work being carried out at the site level by RAGs was highlighted in this year’s action
plan. The WMAAG Marine Resilience Sub-group is the key forum for wider engagement in
MPA management and RAG Chairs and EMOs are able to join these meetings. On further
consideration, it wasn’t felt that writing the chairs was necessary to achieve this output.

Recommendation 11
The Welsh Government should ensure that MPA evidence gaps are addressed
through the implementation of the Marine Evidence and Fisheries Evidence Plans.

The Welsh Marine Evidence Strategy continues to guide Action Planning by Welsh
Government and NRW, and has informed the commissioning of evidence gathering to
improve our understanding of the presence, distribution and sensitivity of protected features
across Wales’ MPA network.

Recommendation 12

The Welsh Government should report back on the progress of the work of the Task
and Finish Group established to identify potential MCZs. The Welsh Government
should ask the Task and Finish Group to bring forward proposals for consultation as
soon as possible, but no later than February 2020.

The Project Team were ready to proceed with further engagement and collaboration with
the MCZ Task and Finish Group (TFG) in spring 2020. However, the impacts of Covid-19 on
Welsh Government resources and the availability of TFG members due to furlough meant
that the TFG was not reconvened until August. The input and expertise provided by the TFG
members is crucial to the process and virtual meetings have proved very effective in
enabling the process to continue $udaldmgysheeyd. 31


https://gov.wales/marine-protected-areas-welsh-relevant-authority-groups-2019-2020-update
https://gov.wales/marine-protected-areas-welsh-relevant-authority-groups-2019-2020-update

Good progress has been made in gathering stakeholder views and reaching consensus.
There a number of significant statutory steps to come in the process to identify potential
MCZs, including the need to effectively communicate this sensitive issue with sectors,
stakeholder groups and coastal communities. This work area remains a Ministerial high
priority for Welsh Government, Natural Resources Wales and JNCC

Regards

Lesley Griffiths AS/MS
Minister for Environment, Energy and Rural Affairs
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig

Tudalen y pecyn 32



Senedd Cymru .
Y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig E |te m 4 . 2

Welsh Parliament
Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs Committee

Lesley Griffiths AS
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig

15 Chwefror 2021

Annwyl Weinidog,

Mae'r Pwyllgor wedi gwneud darn byr o waith yn ddiweddar ar iechyd anifeiliaid ac atal
afiechydon. Pwrpas y gwaith hwn oedd edrych ar faterion cyfoes o fewn y maes polisi hwn
ac, o bosibl, paratoi'r ffordd ar gyfer ymchwiliad mwy sylweddol gan ein holynydd yn 'y
Chweched Senedd.

Nid ydym yn bwriadu cyflwyno adroddiad ar ein gwaith. Fodd bynnag, nododd
rhanddeiliaid nifer o faterion y credwn y dylid eu hystyried ymhellach. O'r herwydd,
byddem yn croesawu ymateb gennych ar y materion a nodir isod.

Mesur cynnydd tuag at dargedau ar gyfer lleihau’r defnydd o wrthfiotigau

Clywsom adroddiadau cadarnhaol gan randdeiliaid am y cynnydd a wnaed o ran lleihau'r
defnydd o wrthfiotigau mewn anifeiliaid sy'n cynhyrchu bwyd a chyflawni Cynllun
Gweithredu Pum Mlynedd Llywodraeth Cymru ar ymwrthedd gwrthficrobaidd. Rydym yn
croesawu hyn ac yn gobeithio y bydd Llywodraeth newydd Cymru, gan weithio gyda'r
diwydiant, yn adeiladu ar y cynnydd a wnaed hyd yma.

Roeddem yn falch o glywed y rhagorwyd ar y targed i leihau defnydd gwrthfiotig y DU
mewn anifeiliaid sy'n cynhyrchu bwyd 25% rhwng 2016 a 2000 a hynny cyn yr amser.
Nodwn fod y Gyfarwyddiaeth Meddyginiaethau Milfeddygol yn monitro’'r defnydd a'i fod
yn cael ei adrodd yn y Gwyliadwriaeth Ymwrthedd Gwrthficrobaidd a Gwerthiannau
Milfeddygol. Mae'r data yn yr adroddiad yn cael ei ddarparu ar lefel y DU.

Senedd Cymru Welsh Parliament
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 1SN Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1SN

P
F/ SeneddNHAMG@senedd.cymru

T d | L1 SeneddCCERA@seneddwales
0300 200 6565 uaalen y pecy Q §SOO 200 6565




1. A allwch egluro a yw'r data ar ddefnyddio gwrthfiotigau mewn anifeiliaid sy’'n
cynhyrchu bwyd ar gael ar lefel y DU yn unig? Os felly, pa mor hyderus ydych chi bod
y data yn rhoi darlun cywir ar y defnydd yng Nghymru?

2. Pa drefniadau sydd ar waith ar lefel Cymru i gasglu a mesur gwybodaeth am
ddefnyddio gwrthfiotigau mewn anifeiliaid sy’'n cynhyrchu bwyd?

3. Pa waith sydd wedi'i wneud hyd yma i ddiffinio targed 2025 (fel y nodir yng
nghynllun gweithredu cenedlaethol pum mlynedd y DU, Tackling antimicrobial
resistance 2019-2024) a phryd fydd y targed newydd yn ei le?

Deddfwriaeth yr Undeb Ewropeaidd

2022. Mae'r rheoliadau hyn yn darparu ar gyfer ystod o fesurau i frwydro yn erbyn
ymwrthedd gwrthficrobaidd gan gynnwys gwahardd defnydd ataliol o gyffuriau
gwrthficrobaidd drwy borthiant meddyginiaethol ac mewn grwpiau o anifeiliaid. Bydd
cyfyngiadau hefyd ar ddefnydd metaffylactig o gyffuriau gwrthficrobaidd, a'r posibilrwydd i
gadw rhai cyffuriau gwrthficrobaidd at ddefnydd pobl yn unig.

4. A allwch egluro a yw'r rheoliadau uchod wedi dod yn gyfraith yr UE a ddargedwir,
ac felly a fyddant yn berthnasol yn y DU? Os na, pa ystyriaeth a roddwyd i ddeddfu i
gyflwyno mesurau tebyg yn y DU?

Y clafr

Ym mis lonawr 2019, cyhoeddodd Llywodraeth Cymru ei bod yn ymrwymo £5 miliwn i
sefydlu prosiect a arweinir gan ddiwydiant i helpu i gael gwared ar y clafr ar ffermydd yng
Nghymru. Rydym yn deall nad yw'r prosiect hwn wedi'i sefydlu eto.

5. A allwch chi egluro pam nad yw'r prosiect cael gwared ar y clafr wedi'i sefydlu eto
a sut mae cyllid ar gyfer y prosiect wedi’i ailgyflwyno?

6. A allwch gadarnhau mai eich bwriad o hyd yw sefydlu’r prosiect a darparu llinell
amser ddangosol ar gyfer hyn?

Ffliw adar

Yn ystod ein gwaith, cadarnhawyd achos o Ffliw Adar Pathogenig lawn yn Ynys Mon.
Cyhoeddodd Llywodraeth Cymru ei bod yn ymestyn Parth Atal Ffliw Adar Cymru Gyfan a
bod yn rhaid i bob ceidwad adar gartrefu eu hadar.

4?'3—//'

Tudalen y pecyn 34



http://ec.europa.eu/food/animals/health/veterinary-medicines-and-medicated-feed_en
http://ec.europa.eu/food/animals/health/veterinary-medicines-and-medicated-feed_en

Clywsom gan randdeiliaid am yr angen i sicrhau bod pob ceidwad adar, waeth beth yw
maint eu praidd, yn deall risg y clefyd ac yn cynnal bioddiogelwch da i atal y clefyd. Mae
cyfathrebu effeithiol yn ganolog i hyn.

7. A allwch chi egluro pa drefniadau sydd ar waith i gyfleu datblygiadau parhaus
mewn perthynas a Ffliw Adar gyda cheidwaid adar yng Nghymru?

8. Beth yw'r heriau sy’'n gysylltiedig a chyfathrebu a deiliaid haid iard gefn bach neu
rai sy’n cadw adar fel anifeiliaid anwes, a sut ydych chi’'n gweithio i'w goresgyn?

Dolur Rhydd Feirysol Buchol (BVD)

Clywsom adroddiadau cadarnhaol am raglen sgrinio Gwaredu BVD, sy'n dod i ben ym mis
Mawrth 2021. Rodd rhanddeiliaid o blaid cyflwyno rhaglen orfodol i sicrhau nad yw'r
buddion sy'n deillio o raglen Gwaredu BVD yn cael eu colli pan ddaw i ben.

9. A allwch chi amlinellu’ch cynlluniau ar gyfer y dyfodol o ran dileu BVD, gan
gynnwys cynigion i gyflwyno sgrinio gorfodol?

Cadw gwyliadwriaeth ar iechyd anifeiliaid

Rydym yn cydnabod rol hanfodol cadw gwyliadwriaeth ar iechyd anifeiliaid wrth ganfod ac
ymchwilio i glefydau newydd neu sy'n ail-ymddangos mewn anifeiliaid, gan gynnwys
cyfraniad y sector milfeddygol a'r gymuned ffermio. Clywsom fod system cadw
gwyliadwriaeth y DU dan bwysau ariannol. Roedd rhanddeiliaid yn pwysleisio’r angen i
sicrhau lefel briodol o fuddsoddiad yn y system. Mae hyn yn arbennig o bwysig nawr ers i'r
DU adael yr UE, er mwyn osgoi cael gostyngiad mewn safonau ac amddiffyniadau iechyd
anifeiliaid ac i alluogi masnach mewn anifeiliaid a chynhyrchion anifeiliaid.

Fel aelod o'r UE, roedd y DU yn cael budd o systemau gwyliadwriaeth cyffredin.
Pwysleisiodd rhanddeiliaid yr angen i sicrhau bod y gwaith gwyliadwriaeth cyffredin hwn
yn parhau yn flaenoriaeth, gyda strwythurau ar waith i sicrhau cydweithredu a
chydweithrediad parhaus rhwng y DU a'r UE.

10. A allwch chi roi barn ar lefel bresennol y buddsoddiad yn system cadw
gwyliadwriaeth ar iechyd anifeiliaid y DU a'r angen i gynyddu buddsoddiad ers i'r DU
adael yr UE?

11. A allwch chi amlinell’'r strwythurau sydd ar waith, neu a fydd yn cael eu rhoi ar
waith, i sicrhau cydweithredu a chydweithrediad parhaus rhwng y DU a’r UE mewn
perthynas a chadw gwyliadwriaeth ar iechyd anifeiliaid, gan gynnwys hysbysu am
glefydau?

\> 2

Tudalen y pecyn 35




Rheolaethau symud da byw ac unedau cwarantin

Mae'r rheol Rheol Chwe Diwrnod ar Wahardd Symud (SDSS), sy'n ceisio atal achosion o
glefydau a lleihau lledaeniad y clefyd, wedi bod mewn grym ers dau ddegawd. Roedd rhai
rhanddeiliaid o blaid cael adolygiad o'r rheol Rheol Chwe Diwrnod ar Wahardd Symud
(SDSS).

Clywsom am bwysigrwydd Unedau Cwarantin fel mesur bioddiogelwch effeithiol ac fel
ffordd o wella iechyd anifeiliaid. Er gwaethaf hyn, dywedodd rhai rhanddeiliaid fod y nifer
sy’'n manteisio ar gynllun Unedau Cwarantin Llywodraeth Cymru ymhlith ffermwyr yn isel.
Yn 6l rhanddeiliaid, mae hyn oherwydd bod gofynion Unedau Cwarantin a rheolau
gweithredol yn anymarferol ac yn gostus.

Rydym yn nodi bod argymhellion wedi'u gwneud yn dilyn yr adolygiad carreg filltir o
Undebau Cwarantin yn 2018, sy'n ceisio ei gwneud hi'n haws i ffermwyr gael a chynnal
Unedau Cwarantin. Roedd yr argymhellion i fod i gael eu gweithredu trwy gydol 2109-20.

12. A allwch chi nodi pa waith sydd wedi’i wneud i adolygu effeithiolrwydd y rheol
SDSS ers iddi gael ei chyflwyno gyntaf yn 2001?

13. Pa ystyriaeth ydych chi wedi’i rhoi i adolygu’r SDSS?

14. A allwch chi roi'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am weithredu'r argymhellion a wnaed
yn dilyn yr adolygiad carreg filltir o Unedau Cwarantin?

15. A allwch chi egluro a oes gan Lywodraeth Cymru unrhyw gynlluniau pellach i
weithio gyda’r diwydiant i hyrwyddo buddion Unedau Cwarantin a chynyddu’'r nifer
sy'n manteisio arnynt?

Byddwn yn ddiolchgar o gael eich ymateb cyn gynted a phosibl, ac erbyn dydd Llun 8
Mawrth fan bellaf.

Yn gywir,

[k Jidy)

Mike Hedges AS
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg
We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English.

\> 2

Tudalen y pecyn 36




Senedd Cymru .
Y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig E Item 4 . 3

Welsh Parliament
Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs Committee

Lesley Griffiths AS
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig

10 Chwefror 2021

Annwyl Weinidog,

Diolch am eich llythyr dyddiedig 19 lonawr, ac am rannu'r crynodebau o'r fframwaith
cyffredin a'r Pwyllgor.

Trafododd y Pwyllgor y crynodebau yn ei gyfarfod ar 4 Chwefror. O ystyried bod amser yn
brin cyn diwedd y Pumed Senedd, ni fyddwn mewn sefyllfa i gyflawni gwaith ar yr holl
gytundebau fframwaith amlinellol dros dro sy'n dod o fewn ein cylch gwaith. Rydym wedi
cytuno, felly, i flaenoriaethu lechyd Planhigion ac Amrywogaethau a Hadau Planhigion. Os,
ar 0l cael golwg ar unrhyw gytundebau fframwaith amlinellol dros dro eraill yr hoffem
wneud gwaith arnynt, byddwn yn rhoi gwybod i chi ar y cyfle cyntaf sydd ar gael.

Rwy'n anfon copi o'r llythyr hwn at David Rees AS, Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Materion Allanol a
Deddfwriaeth Ychwanegol.

Yn gywir,

fik Jp)

Mike Hedges AS
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English.

Senedd Cymru Welsh Parliament
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 1SN Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1SN

:Fv
% E SeneddNHAMG@senedd.cymrul SeneddCCERA@senedd.wales
eny pecy

T
0300 200 6565 uda ZBOO 200 6565




Eitem 4.4

Lesley Griffiths AS/MS ( f
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig \/

Minister for Environment, Energy and Rural Affairs J/)
Mike Hedges AS

Cadeirydd Llywodraeth Cymru
Y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig Welsh Government

5 Chwefror 2021
Annwyl Mike,
Y Rheoliadau (Diwygio) Organig 2021

Mae’r O.S. Rheoliadau (Diwygio) Organig 2021 yn ofynnol i barhau hawddfreintiau yn
berthnasol i archwiliadau ar y safle gan Gyrff Rheoli organig o gwmniau organig risg isel, a
gyflwynwyd yn 2020 gan y Comisiwn Ewropeaidd, mewn ymateb i’r argyfwng Covid-19.

Bydd yr hawddfreintiau yn caniatdu archwiliadau ar y safle i gael eu disodli gan wiriadau
dogfennol er mwyn lleihau y risg i archwilwyr a chwmniau o drosglwyddo Covid-19.

Bydd yr O.S yn dilyn y weithdrefn gadarnhaol, ac mae Adran yr Amgylchedd, Bwyd a
Materion Gwledig (DEFRA) yn bwriadu ei osod gerbron Senedd y DU ar 28 lonawr.

Yr wyf yn ysgrifennu i roi gwybod, gan fod y diwygiadau hyn yn hawddfreintiau brys dros
dro, fy mod yn rhoi fy nghydsyniad yn unol ag Erthygl 38a(3) o’r Rheoliad a Ddargedwir
(UE) 834/2007, i'r Ysgrifennydd Gwladol wneud yr offeryn statudol hwn yn berthnasol i
Gymru.

Rwyf yn anfon copi o’r llythyr hwn at y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a’r Gweinidog Pontio Ewropeaidd,
a’r Gweinidog Cyllid a’r Trefnydd.

Cofion

’ @ﬂﬁb \///%‘7%/@/\/
N /

Lesley Griffiths AS/MS
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig
Minister for Environment, Energy and Rural Affairs

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Lesley.Griffiths@llyw.cymru

CF99 1SN Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in wIMd@LQQré!pQ%Géél?eé@ed in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.


mailto:Gohebiaeth.Lesley.Griffiths@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales

Senedd Cymru .
Pwyllgor Deddfwriaeth, Cyfiawnder a’'r Cyfansoddiad E |te m 4 . 5

Welsh Parliament
Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee

Lesley Griffiths AS
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig

11 Chwefror 2021
Annwyl Lesley,

Rheoliadau Rheolaethau Swyddogol (Mesur Dros Dro) (Covid-19) (Diwygio) 2021
Rheoliadau (Diwygio) Organig 2021

Diolch am eich llythyrau dyddiedig 25 lonawr 2021 a 5 Chwefror 2021.

Nodwn eich bod wedi cydsynio i Lywodraeth y DU wneud y Rheoliadau hyn sy'n ymdrin
a materion sydd o fewn meysydd datganoledig ond nad ydynt yn ymwneud yn
uniongyrchol ag Ymadael a'r UE. Ar gyfer rheoliadau o'r fath, byddai'n ddefnyddiol i ni pe
gallech nodi'r meini prawf a ddefnyddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru wrth benderfynu pryd y
bydd yn:

(i) rhoi cydsyniad i Weinidogion y DU yn hytrach na deddfu ei hun;
(ii) rhoi gwybod i ni am ei phenderfyniad.

O gofio ein bod yn prysur agosau at ddiddymiad y Pumed Senedd cyn Etholiad y Senedd
yn 2021, byddem yn ddiolchgar pe gallech ymateb erbyn 9 Mawrth 2021 fel y gallwn ei
ystyried yng nghyd-destun ein gwaith gwaddol.

Byddem hefyd yn argymell y dylid, yn y dyfodol, roi gwybod am benderfyniadau
cydsyniad o'r fath i bwyllgor pwnc perthnasol y Senedd.

Senedd Cymru Welsh Parliament
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 1SN Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1SN

.va
// E SeneddDCC@senedd.cyr_rlw_rud | SeneddLIJC@senedd.wales
0300 200 6565 udalen y pecy gSOO 200 6565




Rwy’'n anfon copi o'r llythyr hwn at y Cwnsler Cyffredinol a Chadeirydd y Pwyllgor Newid
Hinsawdd, yr Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig.

Yn gywir,
Y S
—

Mick Antoniw AS
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deddfwriaeth, Cyfiawnder a'r Cyfansoddiad

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg
We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English

Tudalen y pecyn 40




Senedd Cymru .
Y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig E |te m 4 . 6

Welsh Parliament
Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs Committee

Lesley Griffiths AS
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig

10 Chwefror 2021

Annwyl Weinidog,

Rwyf yn ysgrifennu i'ch hysbysu, yn unol a Rheol Sefydlog 27.8, fod y Pwyllgor Newid
Hinsawdd, Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig yn bwriadu cyflwyno adroddiad ary
rheoliadau drafft a ganlyn, a osodwyd ddoe:

— Rheoliadau Deddf yr Amgylchedd (Cymru) 2016 (Diwygio Targed Allyriadau 2050)
2021

— Rheoliadau Newid yn yr Hinsawdd (Terfyn Credyd Cyfrif Allyriadau Net Cymru)
(Cymru) 2021

— Rheoliadau Newid yn yr Hinsawdd (Cyllidebau Carbon) (Cymru) (Diwygio) 2021

— Rheoliadau Newid yn yr Hinsawdd (Targedau Allyriadau Interim) (Cymru) (Diwygio)
2021

Y cyfle cyntaf i'r Pwyllgor drafod y rheoliadau drafft fydd yn ei gyfarfod ar 25 Chwefror pan
fyddwn yn clywed tystiolaeth gan randdeiliaid allanol i lywio ein gwaith.

Yn ein hadroddiad ar Reoliadau Newid yn yr Hinsawdd (Cymru) 2018, gwnaethom fynegi
pryder ynghylch yr amser cyfyngedig sydd ar gael i graffu ar reoliadau newid yn yr
hinsawdd o dan Ddeddf yr Amgylchedd (Cymru) 2016. Roeddem wedi gobeithio y byddai
hyn wedi cael ei ystyried wrth osod y llinell amser ar gyfer craffu ar y rheoliadau drafft
diweddaraf. Fodd bynnag, rydym yn deall bod y ddadl ar y rheoliadau drafft eisoes wedi'i
threfnu ar gyfer 9 Mawrth. O ystyried arwyddocad y rheoliadau drafft, a'n diddordeb
parhaus yn y maes polisi hwn, byddai'n ddefnyddiol pe byddech yn ystyried gohirio'r ddadl

Senedd Cymru Welsh Parliament
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 1SN Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1SN

’F‘
// . SeneddNHAMG@seneddcymru I SeneddCCERA@senedd.wales

0300 200 6565 Tudalen y pecy%él-%%OO 200 6565




i roi wythnos arall i ni fel bod digon o amser gennym i adrodd. Byddai hyn yn dal i sicrhau
bod y ddadl yn cael ei chynnal cyn y dyddiad dod i rym ar gyfer y rheoliadau ar 21 Mawrth.

Byddwn yn ddiolchgar pe gallech roi syniad cynnar i ni o ran p’un a ydych yn debygol o
gytuno i fodloni ein cais.

Yn gywir,
fik Jebp)

Mike Hedges AS
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, Amgylchedd a Materion Gwledig

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English.

Tudalen y pecyn 42




Lesley Griffiths AS/MS
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig

Minister for Environment, Energy and Rural Affairs )\J[O j,a

Llywodraeth Cymru
Eich cyf/ - LG/CCERA-budget note/Feb 21 Welsh Government

Mike Hedges AS
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, Materion Gwledig a’r Amgylchedd,

17 Chwefror 2021
Annwyl Mike,

Gofyn am ragor o wybodaeth yn dilyn Gwaith Craffu ar Gyllideb Ddrafft 2021/22
y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, Materion Gwledig a'r Amgylchedd

Yn dilyn y sesiwn graffu ar Gyllideb Ddrafft y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, Materion Gwledig
a’r Amgylchedd ar 14 lonawr, cytunais i ysgrifennu at y Pwyllgor i roi manylion yr 18 cynllun
amddiffyn yr arfordir sydd i fod i ddechrau yn 2021-22, gan gynnwys yr asesiad o’r gost ar
gyfer pob cynllun.

Yn 6l y gofyn, gweler y tabl yn Atodiad 1 sy'n rhoi manylion yr 18 cynllun sy'n dal i fod o
fewn y Rhaglen Rheoli Risg Arfordirol (CRMP). Mae'r costau'n parhau i fod yn
amcangyfrifon ar hyn o bryd gan fod achosion busnes yn dal i gael eu cwblhau.

Cofion,

' J// {/!“/“ !
" Ll (\ﬁ‘%ﬁﬁfu\/
. /‘/ }

Lesley Griffiths AS/MS
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig
Minister for Environment, Energy and Rural Affairs

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Lesley.Griffiths@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.TWI‘%El)rMenngeél'ﬁWelsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.


mailto:Gohebiaeth.Lesley.Griffiths@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales

Atodiad 1

Tabl 1 — Cynlluniau Rhaglenni Rheoli Risg Arfordirol

Amcangyfrif Nifer yr

flv(\e/glurdod Enw y cynllun/lleoliad cyfr'edogl{) gostau adeile;/dau
adeiladu sy’n elwa

Caerdydd Rover Way i Lamby Way £10,000,000 1,188
Ceredigion Aberaeron £13,000,000 150
Ceredigion Aberystwyth £8,220,000 482
Conwy Bae Colwyn Rhos £13,675,000 249
Conwy Cinmel / Llandulas £16,280,000 5,022
Conwy Llandudno £4,500,000 4,906
Conwy Llanfairfechan £1,885,000 35
Conwy Bae Penrhyn £3,133,000 355
Sir Ddinbych Canol Rhyl £22,716,000 592
Sir Ddinbych Prestatyn £16,961,877 2,107
Gwynedd Aberdyfi £3,547,211 38
Gwynedd Gogledd Abermo £21,555,000 297
Gwynedd Gerddi Traphont Abermo £1,390,597 50
Gwynedd Bae Hirael £6,000,000 228
Gwynedd Porthdinllaen £200,000 15
Ynys Mén Brynsiencyn £54,500 11
Ynys Mén Traeth Coch £683,240 9
Abertawe Y Mwmbwils £14,711,000 147
£158,512,425 15,881

Tudalen y pecyn 44




	Agenda
	2 Gwaith gwaddol: Newid hinsawdd - sesiwn dystiolaeth 1
	Rheoliadau drafft ar newid hinsawdd

	4.1 Gohebiaeth gan Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig mewn perthynas â gwaith gwaddol y Pwyllgor
	4.2 Gohebiaeth gan y Cadeirydd at Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig mewn perthynas ag iechyd anifeiliaid ac atal afiechydon
	4.3 Gohebiaeth gan y Cadeirydd at Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig mewn perthynas â Fframweithiau Cyffredin y DU
	4.4 Gohebiaeth gan Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig mewn perthynas â Rheoliadau (Diwygio) Organig 2021
	4.5 Gohebiaeth gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deddfwriaeth, Cyfiawnder a’r Cyfansoddiad at Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig mewn perthynas â Rheoliadau Rheolaethau Swyddogol (Mesur Dros Dro) (Covid-19) (Diwygio) 2021, a Rheoliadau (Diwygio) Organig 2021
	4.6 Gohebiaeth gan y Cadeirydd at Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig mewn perthynas â’r rheoliadau drafft ar newid hinsawdd
	4.7 Gohebiaeth gan Weinidog yr Amgylchedd, Ynni a Materion Gwledig ynghylch cynlluniau amddiffyn yr arfordir



